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TO:  Local Units of Government, Non-Profit, Developers and Other Interested Parties 

 

FROM:  MHC /Federal Programs 

 

SUBJECT: HOME & HTF Application 2020 Application Criteria & Scoring Rating Factors;  

  Public Comment Period Announcement 

 

DATE:  February 13, 2020 

 

 

 

Mississippi Home Corporation announces the release of a Draft of the HOME and HTF Programs, 2020 

Application Scoring Criteria and Rating Factors.  MHC will accept comments from the public and potential 

applicants on the application scoring criteria and rating factors.  Comments will be considered and may be 

incorporated in application materials prior to the opening of the 2020 Federal Program Application cycle. The 

application dates for federal Program application cycles will be announced and posted to MHC’s website in 

March 2020. 

  

The public comment period begins February 13, 2020 and ends February 24, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. for HOME and 

HTF Programs.  Comments must be received by the deadline to be considered.   All  comments should be 

submitted to Lillie Naylor via email at lillie.naylor@mshc.com or mailed to Mississippi Home Corporation at 

735 Riverside Drive, Jackson, MS  39202.  

 

Visit MHC’s website at the following links to secure program exhibits, manuals and guidelines: 

 

https://www.mshomecorp.com/federal-programs/htf/ 

https://www.mshomecorp.com/federal-programs/home/home-rental/ 

https://www.mshomecorp.com/federal-programs/home/chdo/ 

https://www.mshomecorp.com/developers/rehabilitation/ 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please call Lillie Naylor at 601-718-4658 or Ben Mokry at 601-718-4611. 
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